



## **BOULDER AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE - MINUTES**

*November 6, 2022 @ 9:30am via zoom and in-person*

**Secretary:** Grace F.

*The meeting opened with a moment of silence and the Serenity Prayer*

**12 Traditions read by:** Carl K.

**12 Concepts read by:** Stan

**Clean Time Anniversaries:** Jenna 1 year, Stan 4 years, Beau 6 years, Kai 1 year

**Welcome New Members:** John

### **We Agree to Meeting Etiquette**

- *We strive to achieve consensus whenever possible;*
- *We will not separate ourselves as individuals of the Boulder Area Service Committee;*
- *We will focus ourselves upon establishing unity, mutual respect, and trust during the meeting, we will meet our stated objectives for each meeting;*
- *We will agree that only one person will speak at a time, and there will be no sidebar conversations;*
- *We affirm that action groups (ad hoc committees) will be used at Boulder Area meetings to identify solutions for goals and issues.*

### **OLD BUSINESS:**

1. Open Positions
  - a. RCM2- open: Nominations-None
  - b. Forming ad-hoc committee for guidelines for consensus based decision making
    - i. <https://eeascna.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/Consensus-Based-Decision-Making-CBDM.pdf>
    - ii. Consensus based decision making. Please see page 6 <https://nacolorado.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/07/CRSCNA-Guidelines-Approved-18APR2020.pdf>

### **SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS:**

I. **WEBMASTER:** Sam [Naboulderweb@gmail.com](mailto:Naboulderweb@gmail.com).

Website going well meeting up to date. Please email any updates/events to the meeting schedule. All changes have been posted for meetings.

---

**II. REGIONAL COMMITTEE:** RCM 1- Grace F.

WSLD went well!

Next Region Meeting is November 20<sup>th</sup> 2022

Both surveys are posted here: [www.na.org/survey](http://www.na.org/survey). DRT/MAT survey will be online 11/30/22

CRCNA NOV 11-13 2022 Embassy Suites by Hilton in Loveland

Opening balance \$15,366.93 (\$5,000 unencumbered funds donated to World Services) Closing balance \$10,366.93

Minutes

<https://nacolorado.org/rsc/minutes/>

---

**NEXT AREA MEETING:  
December 4, 2022 @ 9:30am HYBRID**



**III. HOSPITALS & INSTITUTIONS:** Chairperson TJ R. [naboulder.handi.sec@gmail.com](mailto:naboulder.handi.sec@gmail.com) 720-229-2840

Broomfield Jail is open. Ready to Work open. Centennial Peaks open. Trying to do TRT meeting. Looking for H&I volunteers.

---

**IV. PHONE LINE:** Joel

Assessed who was on the list. Several members wanted to continue, changed some shifts. Going well. Open shifts. GSRs please announce phone line is looking for volunteers, email [naboulderhelpline@gmail.com](mailto:naboulderhelpline@gmail.com) 13 people for shifts. New system requires email address for who is answering. Discussed what are the clean time requirements.

---

**V. PUBLIC INFORMATION:** Carl K [Naboulder.pi@gmail.com](mailto:Naboulder.pi@gmail.com)  
No report.

---

**VI. ACTIVITIES:** Kelly [Naboulderactivities@gmail.com](mailto:Naboulderactivities@gmail.com)

Pre-holiday skating event at Roosevelt Park in Longmont possibly. December 16 7-9pm. New Years Eve event as well with OFF the WALL or Mile High Area.

---

**VII. CRCNA LIAISON:** Sean M

CRCNA is looking for volunteers to chair the meeting at CRCNA, start announcing at meetings. CRCNA wants to do a kickoff event at Boulder Area. They are meeting next week. Table with merchandise with raffles, pre-registration, bring the event to newcomers who may want to attend CRCNA. Looking for helpers at the convention, no suggested clean time, welcoming committee- greeters, hug squad GSRs please announce this at groups. Taking donations for silent auction. Book drive looking for Basic Texts for CRCNA.

<https://nacolorado.org/crcna/>

---

**AD-HOC COMMITTEES:**

None

---

**OPEN DISCUSSION:**

None

**GROUP REPORTS:**

**Barrell Full of Recovery:** GSR- Rick  
Going well!

Area Donation: \$112  
Literature Order: \$44

---

**NEXT AREA MEETING:  
December 4, 2022 @ 9:30am HYBRID**



**Sunday Morning Tune Up:** GSR-Sam  
Going well and hybrid.

Area Donation: \$0  
Literature Order \$0

---

**Tuesday Night by Candlelight-** GSR- David- Kelly filling in.  
Meeting is small.

Area Donation: \$12  
Literature Order: \$12

---

**Ties that Bind:** GSR- Kai GSR

Good attendance, lots of newcomers. Rotating chair and has rotating service position every month.

Area Donation: \$112.82  
Literature Order \$9

---

**Welcome Home Group:** GSR – Carl- do need GSR

Meeting is going well. Newcomers 1-2 a week. 45 anniversary went really well.

Area \$76  
Literature Order: \$0

---

**Kings of Recovery-**GSR: Stan

Attendance good. Newcomers still there.

Area donation: \$215.92  
Literature Order \$0

---

**It Works:** GSR – Jenna

Going well. Lots of newcomers.

Area Donation \$28  
Literature Order \$86.50

---

**Clean For Today:** GSR- Paul

Attendance is steady. Lots of newcomers. Spook night was very successful.

Area Donation: \$37.73  
Literature Order: \$103

---

**Primary Purpose:** GSR – Nick

Low attendance, could use support.

Area Donation: \$95.47  
Literature Order: \$4.50

---

**Parking lot Braveheart:** GSR- Bill

Good is strong. Bring a lawn chair, no 7<sup>th</sup> tradition and no expenses. Might move back indoors at some point. 10-15 people average.

Area Donation: \$  
Literature Order: \$

---

**Retune at Noon:** GSR- Stan

Meet outside, chairs provided. M-F at 12 noon. Donated a book to CRCNA

Area Donation: \$131  
Literature Order: \$86

---

**Silver Linings:** GSR- Carl **NEEDS GSR**

Average attendance is 8-10 people, could use support. Friday night is 3-4 people.

Area Donation: \$5  
Literature Order: \$

---

**Surviving Saturday Night (Saturday)/No Matter What (Wednesday):** GSR- Sean

All service positions filled. Going awesome.

Area Donation: \$116

**NEXT AREA MEETING:  
December 4, 2022 @ 9:30am HYBRID**



Literature Order: \$84

**Saturday – No Matter What – NEEDS GSR Carl filling in**  
Steady. Needs support.

Area Donation: \$0  
Literature Order: \$0.00

**Living Clean: GSR – Sam NEEDS GSR**

Needs GSR and other trusted servants. Needs support and home group members.

Area Donation: \$0  
Literature Order: \$71

**Women’s Literature Study: GSR – Megan**

Going well, could use more rotation of support.

Area Donation: \$0  
Literature Order: \$0

### **NEW BUSINESS**

Many meetings don’t have GSRs. 5 meetings have GSR positions open, please suggest to your sponsees and groups.

New meeting in January in Nederland- flyer for approval. Wants to put it on website and meeting list in January.

**LITERATURE REPORT: Derek R.**

\*\*\*New Lit Form please use it. Spent \$218 last month

Total Income from Literature Sales: \$619.50  
Literature order H&I: \$20  
Literature Order: \$861.50

Proposal to set aside for Literature Order: \$ 900 approved

**AREA TREASURER’S REPORT: Kim R.**

Please announce that individuals donate directly to the NA Area account, then Group will make one donation to area Venmo.

**Previous balance: \$ 751.70**

**Income**

Total from groups:	\$	994.47
Literature Sales:	\$	619.50
<u>Other Sources:</u>	<u>\$</u>	<u>59</u>
Total income:	\$	1613.97

**Expenses**

Area Room Rent	\$	35
H&I	\$	0
Secretary of State	\$	
Website:	\$	
Phone Line:	\$	52.00
PO Box: (annually)	\$	
Literature:	\$	900
H&I rent	\$	
H&I order	\$	
Activities	\$	
<u>PI</u>	<u>\$</u>	<u>45</u>

**NEXT AREA MEETING:  
December 4, 2022 @ 9:30am HYBRID**



Total Expenses:           \$ 1032

Grand Total (new and old money on hand):   \$ 2365.67  
Expenses   \$ 1032  
Total adjusted (less expenses) on hand:     \$ 1333.67  
Prudent Reserve:                             \$ 1000

Total Available to Donate:                 \$ 333.67  
Donate to Region:                             \$ 300

**New Balance                                     \$ 1033.67 (including prudent reserve)**

**NEXT AREA MEETING:  
December 4, 2022 @ 9:30am HYBRID**